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From:
Sent: Wednesday, 12 June 2024 15:15
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: THE LEICESTERSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL (A511 GROWTH CORRIDOR) 

COMPULSORY PURCHASE ORDER 2023 (Proposed Scheme) - withdrawal of 
objection

Dear

I act on behalf of the County Council and can confirm that the County Council will adhere to the agreed Heads of 
Terms.

At the request of the Inspector this email recording the Council’s position will be added as an Inquiry Document.

Kind regards

Managing Associate

Trowers & Hamlins LLP 
3 Bunhill Row 
London 
EC1Y 8YZ 
DX 774 Lon/City

d +44 (0)20  
m +44 (  
t +44 (0)20  
f +44 (0)20  
www.trowers.com

From: @dft.gov.uk>
Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2024 11:34 AM 
To: Keithmurrayconsultants.com> 
Cc: @planninginspectorate.gov.uk>; 

@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>; @trowers.com> 
Subject: RE: THE LEICESTERSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL (A511 GROWTH CORRIDOR) COMPULSORY PURCHASE ORDER 
2023 (Proposed Scheme) - withdrawal of objection

This email originated from outside the firm

Dear

Thank you for your e-mail below, the content of which is noted. I would be grateful if you could confirm whether 
you are content to withdraw the objection unconditionally. 

I have copied the Council’s representative into this e-mail and would be grateful if you could get back to me as soon 
as possible.

Thanks,



2

| Casework Manager, National Transport Casework Team, Department for Transport

From: @Keithmurrayconsultants.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2024 9:10 AM 
To: nationalcasework@dft.gov.uk 
Cc: @planninginspectorate.gov.uk>;  

@dft.gov.uk>; @planninginspectorate.gov.uk> 
Subject: THE LEICESTERSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL (A511 GROWTH CORRIDOR) COMPULSORY PURCHASE ORDER 2023 
(Proposed Scheme) - withdrawal of objection

I am emailing on behalf of our clients;
objection to the Proposed Scheme.

 (the Clients) , in connection with their

I can confirm that heads of terms have been agreed with the Council in relation the acquisition of the property, and 
on the basis that the Council undertakes to adhere to the agreed heads of terms I am able to withdraw the objection 
on the Client’s behalf. 

I would be grateful if you could confirm receipt of the above. 

Your sincerely

MRICS

Keith Murray Consultants 
The Paddocks, 2 Foxtowns Green, Kirtlington, OX5 3JW 
Tel: 
Mob: 
Email: @keithmurrayconsultants.com

Please take a moment to review the Planning Inspectorate's Privacy Notice which 
can be accessed by clicking this link.

Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or confidential and intended solely 
for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient of this email and its attachments, you must 
take no action based upon them, nor must you copy or show them to anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe 
you have received this email in error and then delete this email from your system.

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to monitoring, recording and 
auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. The Planning Inspectorate has 
taken steps to keep this e-mail and any attachments free from viruses. It accepts no liability for any loss or damage 
caused as a result of any virus being passed on. It is the responsibility of the recipient to perform all necessary 
checks.

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the opinions or policies of the 
Inspectorate.

DPC:76616c646f72

Some people who received this message don't often get email from . Learn why
this is important
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___
This email has originated from external sources and has been scanned by DfT’s email scanning service.

___

The information in this email may be confidential or otherwise protected by law. If you received it in error, please let 
us know by return e-mail and then delete it immediately, without printing or passing it on to anybody else. 
Incoming and outgoing e-mail messages are routinely monitored for compliance with our policy on the use of 
electronic communications and for other lawful purposes.




